
Redacted
From:
Sent: 12/3/2012 6:35:01 AM

Phason, Douglas (douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov); RedactedTo:
Redacted

Chatterjee, Bishu (bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov); Momoh, Rahmon O. 
(rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.gov); White, Phyllis R. (phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Simon, Timothy A. (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Doll, Laura 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDDL Dietz. Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);

Cc:

Redacted

Redacted ]J Redacted ]
Kea actea lwanja@ketraco.co.ke
Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Kenyan Delegation

Good morning,

I’m writing to follow up and confirm the plans for the delegation to meet at the PG&E offices 
at 77 Beale Street in San Francisco at this morning 8:45am. I would like to know if any further 
assistance is needed. Please feel free to contact me by email or on my mobile photie[Redacted 

| Redacted 1

Thanks again,
Redacted
PG&E, Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Phason, Douglas [mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 1:34 PM 
To:l Redacted I
Cc: Phason Douglas: White. Phvllis R.:
Rahmon O.; [Redacted '
Subject: Re: Kenyan Delegation

Redacted Simon, Timothy A.; Chatterjee, Bishu; Momoh, 
j; Lydia Wanja; lwanja@ketraco.co.ke; peter.kaigwara@erc.go.ke

Thank you for the note. I'm pleased the delegation arrived safely. Commissioner Simon and 
the utility representatives are looking forward to tonight's dinner engagement. I will be at the 
restaurant early to greet the delegation. Should you have any questions, please contact me 
directly.
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Best regards,

Douglas/415.370.1001

On Dec 2, 2012, at 1:14 PM, " Redacted 
wrote:
Dear Douglas.

Three of us arrived safely in San Francisco and checked in hotel. Our other colleque is ar 
this evening. We will meet at the hotel at 7 pm. In total we are a team of 4. We shall disci 
program for tomorrow after the dinner.

Thanks

From: Phason, Douglas <douqlas.phason@cpuc.ca.qov>;
To: White, Phyllis R. <phvllis.white@cpuc.ca.qov>;
Cc: (Redacted_______________________
<douqlas.phason@cpuc.ca.qov>; | Redacted 
A. <timothv.simon@cpuc.ca.qov>; Chatterjee, Bishu <bishu.chatteriee@cpuc.ca.qov>; 
Momoh, Rahmon O. <rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.qov>:
Subject: Re: Kenyan Delegation 
Sent: Sat, Dec 1,2012 2:41:43 AM 
Dear Phyllis,

; Phason, Douglas
Redacted >; Simon, Timothy

On Sunday, December 2nd, at 7:00 pm, dinner will be held for the Kenyan delegation at 1300 
Fillmore at 1300 Fillmore Street in San Francisco. I will be at the restaurant to greet the 
delegation. Should you have any questions, I can be reached at 415.370.1001.

Best regards, Douglas Phason

On Nov 30, 2012, at 4:27 PM, "White, Phyllis R." <phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Mr. Emmans Otadoh - I hope you are enjoying Texas. I've listed below 
a few San Francisco hotels for your consideration.

We weren't able to arrange a power plant visit for you on Sunday but I'm
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told--time permitting—it might be possible for Monday afternoon.

I expect we will have information about the time and location of the 
hosted dinner on Sunday evening fairly soon.

Regards,

Phyllis R. White, Chief of Staff

Office of Commissioner Simon

Office: (415) 703-1955

Ceil: (415) 279-3165

Email: prwfcb.cpuc.ca.gov

Hotel Suggestions

Courtyard San Francisco Downtown

299 Second Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

415-947-0700

$289.00

http://www.marriott.com/courtyard/travel.mi

The Westin St. Francis SF on Union Square

335 Powell Street
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San Francisco, CA 94102

415-397-7000

$269.00

http://www.stamoodhotels.com/westin/property/overview/index.html7propertyniN1010

Marriott SF Union Square

480 Sutter Street

San Francisco, CA 94108

415-398-8900

$189.00

http://www.mamott.com/hotels/travel/SFOUS-Saii-Fran.cisco-Marriott-Umon.-
Square

Grand Hyatt Union Square

345 Stockton Street

San Francisco, CA 94108

415-398-1234

Call for Rates

http://www.unionsquareshop.com/pages/grandHyatt.html

Radisson Hotel Fisherman’s Whart

250 Beach Street

San Francisco, CA 94103
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415-392-6700

http://www.radisson.com/san.-fran.cisco4iotel-ca-94133/cafisher
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